Maguire, John (DHSSPS)

From: SGU - NICE Guidance «
Sent: ' 21 September 2009 13:39

To: , _'Michael Shields; 'jarlath:mcalooq

Co: Adair, Kirsty; Adair, Jonathan; Bell, Elizabeth; Campbell, Karen

Subject: NICE CG84 Managagement of Acute Diarrhoea and Vomiting in Children U 5 due to

Gastroenteritis = )

Professar Shields/Dr McAloon,

Thank you for your emails regarding the NICE CG84 Management of Acute Diarrhoea and Vomiting in Children Under 5
Years Due to (Gastroenteriiis, As you will be aware the Department arranges a local review of NICE guidance for its
applicability to NI and, where appropriate, endorses the guidance by way of a circular to advise the HSC sector. The
Department cannot make any amendments or alter the NICE guidance however, additional advice/caveats are includad
to the circular as required. Therefore it would not be possible to modify/update the NICE guidance as suggesied.

Wa would like an opportunity to meet with you as a matter of urgency to discuss the issues you have raised, and any
other issues regarding this NICE guideline, 80 ihat we may address hess appropriaisly and deisiming s way forwald
for the endorsement of this guideline.

{( uld be grateful if you would lat me know your availability on the following dates:

Wednesday 23 September between 10.30- and 1.30

THursday 24 September before 12pm »
Friday 25 September in the afternoon

Monday 28 September in the afternoon

Tuesday 29 September at anytime

{ will contact vour as soon as nossible once & suitable date, time and venue has been arranged.

hank you

Gary Hannan
Standards & Guidelines Unit
DHSSPS

DHSSPS
330-254-001






